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MEMORANDUM DATE: September 2024
TO: Elementary Administrators
FROM: Shana Tirado, K-5 Science Supervisor

SUBJECT: Hillsborough Regional Hybrid STEM Fair Registration Form

If your school is choosing to participate in the 2024 — 2025 Hillsborough Regional Hybrid STEM
Fair, please complete the information below to indicate your intent and the name of the STEM
Fair contact person for your school. This information will facilitate the online procedure.

Elementary Division registration fee:

$100.00 for Hillsborough County Public Schools

$200.00 Private Schools and Charter Schools Private Schools and Charter Schools will be
responsible for additional costs for any grade 4-12 students advancing to the State and
International Fair.

Please make checks payable to Hillsborough County Regional STEM Fair.

Return this form to: or Return this form to:
Shana Tirado, K-5 Science Department Shana Tirado, K-5 Science Department
Route 7 901 E. Kennedy Blvd.

Tampa, FL 33602-3408

Due date: December 2, 2024
If you have any questions, please contact my office at 272-4485.

2024-2025 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY REGIONAL STEM FAIR @3’
K-5 DIVISION REGISTRATION FORM Hillsborough Regional R ad
scw’ence_, fechno:;zgy
We: DARE participating in the Hillsborough Regional STEM Fair. mathematis fo g

|:| ARE NOT submitting entries for the Hillsborough Regional STEM Fair,
and hosting a school wide Science STEM Fair on

SCHOOL:
ADDRESS:
PHONE #

Please Print:
STEM FAIR CONTACT PERSON(s):

Email Address(s):

12



